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From: Andy Caldwell <andy@colabsbc.org>

Sent: Sunday, June 13, 2021 8:39 PM

To: Lavagnino, Steve; Nelson, Bob; Williams, Das; Hart, Gregg; Hartmann, Joan; sbcob
Cc: Nick Welsh

Subject: Note to Naked Emperors: | can't believe my lyin' eyes! Can you believe yours?
Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Caution: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa Barbara. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you verify the sender and know the content is safe.

Public Comment A-36 June 15, 2021
Dear Naked Emperors,

How could this be? The words renewable energy and Caterpillar diesel generator in the same sentence???

| thought SB County and the State were going fossil free???
| hate to interrupt your meaningless and hypocritical virtue signaling here but let’s consider the context.
The County of SB has contracted with 3CE energy to deliver “absolutely reliable” ghg free energy

AND the county is building a roof top solar panel array at the Betteravia govt center to augment the 3CE energy along
with battery backup.

AND yet, you don’t have enough confidence in the above so you are going to install what you yourselves would term a
filthy dirty climate existential threatening DIESAL GENERATOR as a back up to your already redundant green energy
power sources???

What would Greta have to say about that? SBCAN? 350.org? The fearless Grandmothers? Nick Welsh?

Where are you going to get the diesel once you run the oil industry out of the country?

Andy Caldwell

COLAB

A-36) 21-00519 Consider recommendations regarding Amendment 1 to the Renewable Energy Systems Contract at
Santa Barbara County Betteravia Campus, Project 7001, Fifth District, as follows: a) Approve and authorize the Chair to
execute Amendment No. 1 to the Contract (BC19490) with Endelos Energy, Inc. increasing the maximum compensation

limit of $4,336,751.00 by $162,992.49 for a Maximum Compensation Limit (MCL) of $4,499,743.49 and modifying the
Contract end date from June 30, 2021 to a date within six months of the delivery to the County of the Caterpillar C15



500 Kw Stationary mounted generator set, or December 31, 2021 whichever comes later, for Santa Barbara County
Renewable Energy Systems Project No. 7001; an

C15 (60 HZ) | 320-500 kW Diesel Generator | Cat | Caterpillar
C15 (50 HZ) 320-500 kVA Diesel Generator models are developed with specific power needs in mind, allowing a
wide range of customization to fit your use.

https://www.cat.com/en US/products/new/power-systems/electric-power/diesel-generator-sets/1000028984.html
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